

FORT WAYNE SENATE  
EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE  
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee

SUBJ: Amendment of Academic Regulations

DATE: 6 March 1991

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for Implementation

**Resolved, That the Senate adopt the attached amendments to the IPFW Academic Regulations:**

## PROPOSED REVISIONS TO ACADEMIC REGULATIONS

### CURRENT

5.3. **Conflicts.** A student who is scheduled to take on one day more than two final examinations, or who has a final-examination conflict, or who is scheduled to take a state, national, or professional licensing examination may contact the instructors involved to obtain appropriate rescheduling. If the student and the instructors cannot agree upon a rescheduling, the Dean of Academic Services shall investigate and issue a binding schedule.

9.2 **Academic recognition.** At the conclusion of each fall or spring semester (but not any summer session) the Registrar shall indicate which undergraduate students are eligible for academic recognition.

9.2.1 On the University Honors List for having (a) at least 12 credit hours included in the graduation GPA, (b) at least 6 credit hours included in the semester GPA, and (c) achieving at least a 3.5 graduation GPA.

9.2.2 On the Dean's List for (a) having at least 6 credit hours included in the semester GPA and (b) achieving at least a 3.5 semester GPA.

Any student who achieves academic recognition for either of the two previous semesters is recognized at the annual Honors Convocation. A transcript entry will note the student's achievement of academic recognition.

### PROPOSED

5.3. **Conflicts.** A student who is scheduled to take on one day more than two final examinations, or who has a final-examination conflict, or who is scheduled to take a state, national, or professional licensing examination may contact the instructors involved, **prior to the last week of regularly scheduled classes**, to obtain appropriate rescheduling. If the student and the instructors cannot agree upon a rescheduling, the ~~Dean of Academic Services~~ **Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs or a designee** shall investigate and issue a binding schedule. **Instructors shall not penalize a student who chooses to reschedule an examination under these options.**

9.2 **Academic recognition.** At the conclusion of each fall or spring semester (but not any summer session) the Registrar shall indicate which undergraduate students are eligible for academic recognition.

9.2.1 On the ~~University Honors~~ **Dean's List** for having (a) at least 12 credit hours included in the graduation GPA, (b) at least 6 credit hours included in the semester GPA, ~~and~~ (c) achieving at least a 3.5 graduation GPA **and (d) achieving at least a 3.0 semester GPA.**

9.2.2 On the ~~Dean's~~ **Semester Honors List** for (a) having at least 6 credit hours included in the semester GPA, ~~and~~ (b) achieving at least a 3.5 semester GPA, **and (c) achieving at least a 2.0 graduation index.**

Any student who achieves academic recognition for either of the two previous semesters is recognized at the annual Honors Convocation. ~~A transcript~~ **An academic record** entry will note the student's achievement of academic recognition.

## CURRENT

- 9.4.1 Probation. A student shall be placed on probation and so notified by the Registrar whenever that student's cumulative GPA is less than the minimum standards specified in the following table, and an appropriate transcript notation shall be made:

### GPA LEVELS FOR PROBATION

#### Class Standing   Cumulative GPA

A1,B1,ND,NH	1.50
A2,B2	1.60
A3,B3	1.80
B4	2.00

A student is removed from probation upon achieving the minimum GPA in the above table. Any grade change will require recalculation of probation status.

## PROPOSED

- 9.4.1 Probation. A student shall be placed on probation and so notified by the Registrar whenever that student's **semester or cumulative GPA at the end of any regular semester** is less than the minimum standards specified in the following table, and an appropriate ~~transcript~~ notation on the **student's academic record** shall be made:

### GPA LEVELS FOR PROBATION

<u>Class Standing</u>	<u>Semester GPA</u>	<u>Cumulative GPA</u>
A1,B1,ND,NH	1.50	1.50
A2,B2	1.60	1.70
A3,B3	1.70	1.90
B4	1.70	2.00

A student is removed from probation upon achieving the minimum **semester and cumulative** GPA in the above table. Any grade change will require recalculation of probation status.

**CURRENT**

9.4.2. Dismissal. A student who has completed 12 credit hours following the most recent admission or readmission and who is on probation shall be notified of dismissal by the Registrar if the student does not meet the minimum cumulative GPA requirements in the following table:

**GPA LEVELS FOR DISMISSAL**

<u>Class Standing</u>	<u>Cumulative GPA</u>
A1,B1,ND,NH	1.20
A2,B2	1.50
A3,B3	1.70
B4	1.90

An appropriate notation shall be made on the transcript. Any grade change will require recalculation of dismissal status.

9.4.3 Readmission. A student who has been dismissed from IPFW or from another campus of Indiana University or Purdue University may not enroll at IPFW until one fall or spring semester has passed. Thereafter, the student may be readmitted according to procedures specified by a school or division. All readmissions are into probationary status. Readmissions shall be reported to the Registrar, and an appropriate transcript entry shall be made.

**PROPOSED**

9.4.2. Dismissal. A student who has completed 12 credit hours following the most recent admission or readmission and who is on probation shall be notified of dismissal by the Registrar if the student, **at the end of any regular semester, receives failing grades in six or more credit hours for that semester or does not meet the minimum cumulative GPA requirements in the following table:**

**GPA LEVELS FOR DISMISSAL**

<u>Class Standing</u>	<u>Cumulative GPA</u>
A1,B1,ND,NH	1.30
A2,B2	1.50
A3,B3	1.70
B4	1.90

An appropriate notation shall be made on the ~~transcript~~ **student's academic record unless the student completes a degree that semester.** Any grade change will require recalculation of dismissal status.

9.4.3 Readmission. A student who was dismissed with fewer than 12 credit hours attempted since the student's admission or readmission shall be readmitted upon request, and the student shall not be subject to normal procedures and fees related to the readmission. Any other A student who has been dismissed from IPFW or from another campus of Indiana University or Purdue University may not enroll at IPFW until one fall or spring semester has passed. Thereafter, the student may be readmitted according to procedures specified by a school or division. All readmissions are into probationary status. Readmissions shall be reported to the Registrar, and an appropriate ~~transcript~~ **entry shall be made on the student's academic record.**